
 

 

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud â'r agenda hwn cysylltwch â  Rebecca Barrett 
 (Rhif Ffôn: 01443 864245  Ebost: barrerm@caerphilly.gov.uk) 

 
Dyddiad: Dydd Gwener, 20 Tachwedd 2020 

 
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,  
 
Bydd cyfarfod o’r  Is-bwyllgor Tacsi a Chyffredinol yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar Dydd 
Gwener, 27ain Tachwedd, 2020 am 10.00 am i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.  
Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith 
os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny.  Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael ei ddarparu ar gais. 
 
Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio 
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr unigolion 
sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad yn ystod ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor yn 
www.caerffili.gov.uk 
 
 

Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 

 
Christina Harrhy 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Tudalennau 
  

1  I dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb   
 

 
2  Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb. 

 
   

 

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/


 
Atgoffi’r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau 
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol â 
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr 
a Swyddogion. 

 
I dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad canlynol:- 
 
3  Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1982 - Cais am Ganiatâd Masnachu ar y 

Stryd.   
1 - 8 

 
 
Cylchrediad: 
Cynghorwyr D. Cushing, Mrs D. Price a W. Williams 
 
A Swyddogion Priodol 
 
SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH 

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyllgor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod 
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys 
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.  
Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas â’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym 
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu. 
Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd 
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch â Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk  neu ffoniwch  
01443 863028. 

 

http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd


 
 

TAXI AND GENERAL SUB COMMITTEE – 27TH NOVEMBER 2020  
 

SUBJECT: LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 – 
APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING CONSENT   

 
REPORT BY: INTERIM CORPORATE DIRECTOR, COMMUNITIES 
 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT  
 
1.1 Caerphilly County Borough Council adopted Schedule 4 of the Local Government 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 to control street trading for the whole of its area by way 
of designating all streets as consent streets for street trading purposes. 

 
1.2 A Street Trading policy was adopted and introduced in January 2011.  The policy sets out the 

determination process and fitness criteria for both new and renewal applications and existing 
consent holders, where relevant representations have been received, the application will be 
referred to the Taxi and General Sub Committee for determination. 

 
 
2. SUMMARY 
 
2.1 To consider the application from Gemma Evans, for the renewal of a Street Trading consent 

for a catering trailer located at The Bungalow Club, Llywnon Street, Oakdale, NP12 ONF.  
 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 That the application for the Street Trading consent be granted, subject to the following hours 

namely 8.30am-2.30pm Monday to Friday,10am – 2pm on Saturday and 11.00am – 3pm on 
Sunday, following the concerns raised in respect of prevention of public nuisance and public 
safety.  

 
 
4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 The council has set out in its Street Trading Policy that it will carry out its functions in respect 

of controlling street trading activities in its area, to protect the public, by promoting the 
following objectives namely prevention of crime, prevention of public disorder and anti-social 
behaviour, prevention of public nuisance, promotion of public safety and protection of local 
amenity. In view of the comments received from local residents, in relation to the renewal 
application and existing issues that they have reported, the significant increase in hours that 
has been requested has the potential in particular to undermine the prevention of public 
nuisance objective.  

 
 
  

Page 1

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3



5. THE REPORT 
 
5.1 All applications for Street Trading Consents in the borough are subject to a 14 day 

consultation process with appropriate bodies as detailed in the councils Street Trading Policy 
which include Gwent Police, Highways, Property Services, Environmental Health, Social 
Services, Waste management. As part of the application process the applicant is also 
required to display a notice advertising their intention to apply for a street trading consent in 
order that local residents have an opportunity to comment upon the same.  
 

5.2 An application for a renewal street trading consent was submitted by Gemma Evans on the 
26th October 2020, for the location at The Bungalow Club, Llywnon Street, Oakdale, NP12 
ONF. The applicant has indicated that the consent is sought for the purpose of providing hot 
and cold food and drink, between the hours of 8.30am to 10pm Monday to Friday and 9am to 
10pm Saturday and 10am to 10pm Sunday via a catering trailer. The renewal application 
seeks to increase previous operating hours which permitted the sale of food and drink from 
8.30am-2.30pm Monday to Friday, 10am – 2pm on Saturday and 11.00am – 3.00pm on 
Sunday. 

  
5.3 Following the application to renew the Street Trading consent, representations have been 

received from two local residents as to the renewal application in relation to the proposed site 
at The Bungalow Club, Llywnon Street, Oakdale, NP12 ONF.  Representations were received 
detailing inappropriate parking of vehicles causing obstructions, noise pollution, unpleasant 
smell, littering, foul language and also the extension to the trading hours. The comments 
received from local residents are reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1.  

 
 During the 14 day consultation period, there were no other adverse comments from other 

appropriate bodies e.g Environmental Health and Highways in relation to the application for 
renewal.  

 
5.4 Having reviewed the renewal application submitted, the applicant seeks to increase the hours 

of trading by up to 8 hours and provide food and drink until 10pm, 7days a week, which is a 
significant increase upon previous trading times authorised under the consent. 

 
5.5 Licensing Officers have been in contact with one out of the two resident objectors to discuss 

the renewal application. The resident confirmed that they had not previously contacted the 
council to complain about issues reported in relation to the Burger Van. This resident indicated 
that they would be content, if the outlet retained its previous hours of operation. Officers have 
attempted to contact the second resident via e-mail but at the time of preparing this report 
have received no response and an update will be provided at the meeting.  

 
5.6  Members are asked to consider its Street Trading Policy, in particular Paragraph 15.2 which 

states.  
 
A.  Public disorder and anti-social behaviour: The street trading activity should not present 
a risk to good public order or encourage anti-social behaviour in the locality in which it is 
situated. Particular consideration will be given to any observations received from Heddlu 
Gwent Police and Community Safety. 
  
B.  Prevention of nuisance: The street trading activity shall not present any likelihood of 
nuisance from noise, light, smells, litter or fumes to households and businesses in the vicinity 
of the proposed street trading site. Observations from Environmental Health officers will be 
taken into particular consideration. 
 
C.  Public Safety: The location of the proposed street trading activity should not present a 
substantial risk to the public in terms of road safety, obstruction and fire hazard. The term 
“public” refers to both customers frequenting the street trading activity, local residents and 

Page 2



other members of the public using the street. In respect of food traders, particular 
consideration will be given to any observations received from Environmental Health officers 
regarding food hygiene and the potential for harm.  

 
5.7 Members will note Paragraph 18.5 of the Street Trading Policy which details that the 

Committee will always determine applications by: 
 

a. Considering each case on its merits. 
b. Using this policy to assess applications. 
c. Dealing with the hearing in a balanced and impartial manner. 
d. Ensuring that the rules of natural justice are applied. 
e. Giving all parties sufficient opportunity to present their case, ask questions and provide 

information for consideration in support of their application or objection.  
 
5.8 In view of the comments received from local residents, in relation to the renewal application 

and existing issues that they have reported. It is noted that there is a significant increase in 
hours that have been requested, i.e up to 8hours, 7 days a week up to 10pm, which has the 
potential to undermine the prevention of public nuisance objective.  

 
5.9 Paragraph 20.1 of the Council’s Street Trading Policy states that ‘Where the licensing officer 

considers that there are sufficient grounds to refuse to renew the street trading consent the 
matter will be referred to the relevant committee which will consider the officers 
recommendation and any information, objections, complaints etc that have been received. The 
committee may add conditions, suspend or refuse to renew the consent. The committee 
process will replicate the process as set out above in respect of initial grant of consent.’ 

 
5.10 Members will note that determination of this issue rests with the Taxi and General Licensing 

Sub-Committee and that there are no further rights of appeal and that the Committee’s 
decision is final.  

 
 
6. ASSUMPTIONS 
 
6.1 No assumptions have been made in the preparation of this report. 
 
 
7. LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES 
 
7.1 The council has its own street trading policy which is available via its website via the following 

link:  Link to Street Trading Policy. 
  
 
7.2 Corporate Plan 2018-2023.   
 
 The Street Trading policy adopted by the council aims to safeguard members of the public.   
 
 
8. WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS 
 
8.1 The Authority has a duty to improve the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-

being of Wales. The areas covered in this report contribute to the following Well-being Goals  
 

 A prosperous Wales  
 

 A resilient Wales 
 

Page 3

https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/CaerphillyDocs/Licensing/Street_Trading_Policy.aspx


 A more equal Wales 
 

 A globally responsible Wales 
 
 

They are consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable 
development principle in the Act and support the objectives of other stakeholders. There is an 
emphasis on prevention as the process ensures that a number of checks and safeguards are 
in place before a consent is granted.  
 

8.2 The Council has a duty to issue consents to those persons who seek to carry out street 
trading activities and ensure that consent holders are suitable persons to do so and that they 
comply with street trading consent conditions, which may have an effect on them and the 
public. 
 

8.3 The Council also has an obligation in accordance with its street trading policy to protect the 
public by promoting the following objectives: 

 

 Prevention of crime 

 Prevention of public disorder and anti-social behaviour 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Promotion of public safety 

 Promotion of local amenity 
 

The prime focus for the council is to ensure public safety and to provide an efficient and 
effective licensing service. 
 
 

9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The Council ensures that it treats all individuals and organisations, those currently licensed, 

those who are renewing or making new applications for licenses, with equal respect both 
when corresponding with those individuals and organisations, and during the licensing 
approval process.  

 
 
10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

10.1 There are no financial implications.  
 
 
11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are no personnel implications 
  
 
12. CONSULTATIONS 
 
12.1 This report has been sent to the Consultees listed below  
 
 
13. STATUTORY POWER  
 
13.1 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 
 
 

Page 4



Author:  Lee Morgan Licensing Manager  
      
Consultees:     Legal Department, Caerphilly County Borough Council 
 
Appendix 1 Resident representations. 
 
Background Papers 
CCBC Street Trading Policy 
 
 

Page 5



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 6



APPENDIX 1 
 
RESIDENT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
RESIDENT 1 
 
Please accept this as our objection to the application for extended hours for the 
"burger van" sited in the car park of the New Bungalow Club, Llwynon Lane,  
Oakdale, Blackwood NP12 0NF. 
 
We live directly across from the site which currently trades from 9.00 am until 
2.00pm. 
 
We object on the following grounds: - 
 
1) Frequently we hear foul language coming from the site. 
2) Many children and mothers pass the site on their way to school. Both infant and 
comprehensive. The children pass the site on their way to school from around 
8.00am to 8.30am and return between the hours of 2.30pm to 4.30pm. If the hours of 
trading are extended past 2.00pm then the children and mothers would be subject to 
foul language. 
3) Most users of the site park on the street, outside of the site, often on the 
pavement with no consideration for pedestrians. Quite regularly we see mothers with 
pushchairs and young children having to go onto the road to get around the parked 
vehicles.  
4) The site is on the approach road to the Persimmon Homes building site with many 
heavy goods vehicles passing every day, with many parking on the road to use the 
burger van and causing an obstruction and, often, pollution because they leave their 
engines running whilst queuing for a burger. This also presents a hazard to 
pedestrians, and particularly young ones. 
5) Exit from the site where the burger van is located is on an upward slope and 
difficult at the best of times. Should the trading hours of the burger van be extended 
to 10.00pm then we will have a constant stream of headlights shining into our living 
room. 
6) Noise pollution will become an issue. Cars park up with radios blaring whilst 
waiting for their burgers, and quite often groups meet up and a party atmosphere 
ensues. If the site is open until 10.00pm then noise pollution would become a 
problem especially if people exit the adjacent pub and go to the burger van late at 
night. 
7) Litter is bad enough as it is with the current trading hours. 
8) The immediate residential area has been greatly improved over recent years and 
any extension to the burger van's trading hours will be detrimental to the area. 
 
Best regards 
Llwynon Lane 
Oakdale 
Blackwood  
NP12 0NF  
  

Page 7



RESIDENT 2 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I have heard that the owners of the Burger van in the car park of the New Bungalow 
Club, Llwynon Lane, Oakdale, NP12 0NF are applying to extend the opening hours. I 
have seen there is a notice on the telegraph pole opposite the property, but this in 
illegible. I heard via a neighbour who saw a post on Facebook about it. 
 
My name is * of *, Llwynon Lane, Oakdale, NP12 0NF and I am registering an 
objection to the above on the grounds that it is too close to residential housing, the 
noise from people gathering is disturbing, the cars parked on the street including on 
the pavement, the constant smell of the food starts to become unpleasant to be 
outside my own house, and the litter that is dropped by patrons who do not care to 
"Keep Britain tidy". 
 
I also do not understand why it was allowed to open within a few meters of a 
residential property.  
 
Regards 
 

Page 8


	Agenda
	3 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol (Darpariaethau Amrywiol) 1982 - Cais am Ganiatâd Masnachu ar y Stryd.
	Atodiad 1


